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don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Brohard, Grant 
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Matthew.Evans@sce (Matthew.Evans@sce.com);
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Gamson, David M. (david.gamson@cpuc.ca.gov); Skala, Pete 
(pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: FW: Draft utility custom applications review doc for January 5, 2010 workshop

Dear All,

In the event you are not on the service lists, in preparation of the upcoming January 5th 
workshop on issues related to non-DEER and custom ex ante values, Energy Division email to 
the service lists today the attached draft document on ED's review of utility custom 
applications ex ante values. We plan on using with this document at the workshop to initiate 
discussions on the custom ex ante review process.

Have a Happy New Year.

SB GT&S 0036402

mailto:ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:ABesa@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:Steven.Long@sce.com
mailto:Steven.Long@sce.com
mailto:EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com
mailto:EKirchhoff@semprautilities.com
mailto:CHarmstead@semprautilities.com
mailto:CHarmstead@semprautilities.com
mailto:Darren.Hanway@sce.com
mailto:markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net
mailto:markmcnulty@sbcglobal.net
mailto:marian.brown@sce.com
mailto:marian.brown@sce.com
mailto:shahana.samiullah@sce.com
mailto:shahana.samiullah@sce.com
mailto:KMcKinley@semprautilities.com
mailto:KMcKinley@semprautilities.com
mailto:LSidibe@semprautilities.com
mailto:LSidibe@semprautilities.com
mailto:Matthew.Evans@sce.com
mailto:KValenzuela@semprautilities.com
mailto:KValenzuela@semprautilities.com
mailto:PFord@semprautilities.com
mailto:kshl@pge.com
mailto:kshl@pge.com
mailto:steve.galanter@sce.com
mailto:steve.galanter@sce.com
mailto:david.gamson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov


Peter

From: Lai, Peter
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 12:43 PM
To: 'liddell@energyattorney.com'; 'nlong@nrdc.org'; 'andrew.mcallister@energycenter.org'; 
'dgilligan@naesco.org'; 'hayley@turn.org'; 'ddayton@cleanenergysol.com'; 'sesco@optonline.net'; 
'keith.mccrea@sutherland.com'; 'mharrigan@ase.org'; 'adam@agp-llc.com'; 'michael@opower.com'; 
'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com'; 'rockybacchus@gmail.com'; 'gtropsa@ice-energy.com'; 
'Cynthiakmitchell@gmail.com'; 'SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com'; 'mparsons@mwdh2o.com'; 
'nkarno@yahoo.com'; 'thamilton@icfi.com'; 'pwuebben@aqmd.gov'; 'larry.cope@sce.com'; 
'monica.ghattas@sce.com'; 'dmano@enalasys.com'; 'etaylor@enalasys.com'; 'mlewis@ctg-net.com'; 
'mike.rogers@greenhomesamerica.com'; 'judi.schweitzer@post.harvard.edu'; 'rscott@cheers.org'; 
'dale@betterbuildings.com'; 'wilkinson@es.ucsb.edu'; 'pcanessa@charter.net'; 'mtierney- 
lloyd@enernoc.com'; 'JeffreyH@hellermanus.com'; 'RemiT@hellermanus.com'; Lee, Diana; 
'jeanne.sole@sfgov.org'; 'william.sanders@sfgov.org'; 'bfinkelstein@turn.org'; 'marcel@turn.org'; 
'mang@turn.org'; 'steven@moss.net'; 'jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com'; 'edwardoneill@dwt.com'; 
'jimflanagan4@mac.com'; 'sawO@pge.com'; 'ssmyers@att.net'; 'GN3@pge.com'; 'wbooth@booth- 
law.com'; 'jak@gepllc.com'; 'jerryl@abag.ca.gov'; 'rknight@bki.com'; 
'jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net'; 'hoerner@redefiningprogress.org'; 
'swentworth@oaklandnet.com'; 'bking@quest-world.com'; 'samk@greenlining.org'; 
'TWhite@homeenergy.org'; 'john@proctoreng.com'; 'pmschwartz@sbcglobal.net'; 'tim@marinemt.org'; 
'wem@igc.org'; 'hankryan2003@yahoo.com'; 'bhines@svlg.net'; 'Rob@ConSol.ws'; 'jweil@aglet.org'; 
'bill@jbsenergy.com'; 'elee@davisenergy.com'; 'mike@calcerts.com'; 'burtt@macnexus.org'; 
'rnichols@navigantconsulting.com'; 'tcrooks@mcr-group.com'; 'eemblem@3eintinc.net'; 
'mboccadoro@dolphingroup.org'; 'chris@cuwcc.org'; 'glw@eslawfirm.com'; 'jparks@smud.org'; 
'ljimene@smud.org'; 'bmatulich@egia.com'; 'cscruton@energy.state.ca.us'; 'kmills@cfbf.com'; 
'rob@clfp.com'; 'steve@greenplumbersusa.com'; 'js@clearedgepower.com'; 'tom@ucons.com'; 
'ABesa@SempraUtilities.com'; 'WBIattner@SempraUtilities.com'; 'clamasbabbini@comverge.com'; 
'cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com'; 'elvine@lbl.gov'; 'gstaples@mendotagroup.net'; 
'HYao@SempraUtilities.com'; 'jared@efficiencyfirst.org'; 'john@enactenergy.com'; 'lettenson@nrdc.org'; 
'mwbeck@lbl.gov'
Subject: Draft utility custom applications review doc for January 5, 2010 workshop

To Service Lists A.08-07-021, A.08-07-022, A.08-07-023, and A.08-07-031:

In preparation of the January 5, 2010 Administrative Law Judge workshop to consider issues 
related to non-DEER and custom ex ante values, deferred from the Commission’s December 
16, 2010 decision on the Joint Utilities’ Petition for Modification of D.09-09-047, please find 
attached draft document titled Energy Division Process for Review of Investor Owned Utility 
Custom Measure Ex Ante Values. Energy Division proposes to use this document to initiate 
discussions on the custom ex ante values reviews.
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Happy New Year!

Peter Lai

Energy Division
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